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Greetings, Walker Family:

Much of the value and enjoyment of a genealogy lies in
glimpses into the lives of various members of the family. We
have, therefore, undertaken the pleasurable work of gathering
available information into a composite History of the Walker -
Family. Information has been contributed by members of the
family who have told of stories, of actual incidents, and of
things remembered. We are indeed grateful to them for these
contributions. | |

We feel that much of this history is perhaps too sketchy,
and we do hope that more complete information will be forth-
coming from families which have not as yet sent information.

As you read this history, beginning on page eighteen, no doubt
many things will be brought to mind. Since this is the first
attempt to compile this record, it will be necessary to correct
and complete many items of 1nformat10n. Therefore, it is our
plan that we shall add pages of such information to the pamphlet
from time to time, Please feel free to send any additional
information to us at any time. |

We are very happy to submit this Genealogy and History of
the Walker Famlvg to all of you members of this family for your
own enjoyment and Wenlightenment." For instance, I had not
realized until I compared the birthdates of the AA" John Walker
children with dates in the Ainlay family and history that the
Reverend John Walker and his family were living in Ainlayville
at the time that my grandmother A.2 Eliza Jane and Grandfather
John Ainlay were married in Ainlayville. Therefore, Reverend
John Walker was ome of the Ministers, probably the first, in the
Methodist Church which William and Eleanor Ainlay helped to
establish in Ainlayville. He was no doubt the Minister in the
church which was later sold to Watson Ainlay and which became the
site for Watson's home.

As you read the material within this pamphlet, consider it -~

as a hand clasp, each with the other, across the miles and across
the years,

With sincere love and best wishes to all,







Explanation of Numbering System

For indicating the different individuals in these family
records, we have tried to formulate a plan that would be easily
understood and readily followed.

Names of children are indented towards the right, and first
given in a list, together, in order of age. Then, as the head
of a family, their names again appear, in turn, near the margin.

The descendants of each are followed through to the end of the
line before another is taken up. The children of A are A.l, A.Z2,
etc. The children of A.l1 are A.1l.1l, A.1.2, etc. Each number add-
ed represents another generation. The number nearest the name
indicates the place, in order of age, of that child, in the family.

We wish to know, for example, who A.3.1l.1 is, and we trace
back in regular order to-A.3.1, the parent; A.3, the grandparent;
A, the great-grandparent, the first child of the common ancestor.

It is obvious that a new set of identifying numbers for the
AG-A.2.3 John Ainlay family is in order, strictly speaking, for
the Walker Genealogy numbering system. However, in order to save
much typing, I am inserting the AG-A.2.3 John Ainlay genealogy just
as it is in the Ainlay Genealogy. I think it will not be too con-
fusing. I shall always identify the names or numbers of that fami-
ly, in referring to them, as an Ainlay, in this manner - AG, mean-
ing Ainlay Genealogy, therefore AG-A.2.3 John Ainlay. Here is an
instance of one of the definite advantages of this numbering system,
since a family can be omitted without affecting the correct geneal=-
ogical numbering of the rest of the family. It might be an inter-
esting occupation for a winter's evening to also number the AG-A.Z2.3
John Ainlay family through its rightful numbering in the Walker
Genealogy.

Errata and Addenda
Page 1  Phoeba spelled with an a . Also, A.11 is Jeremiah _H,
Page 5 A.h.4.1 Irene and Otis Ryan live at Grants Pass, Oregon.

Page 7 A.6.3 Charlotte Mary m. (2) Mr. Barr - died; {3)John

Frisbie LeMasters who died August 11,
Barr 165, in Seattle.
LeMasters

Page 11 A.7 Phoeba Ann Holmes b. in Ainlayville instead of Brussels
Page 33 AG-A.2.3.6 Wife, Mayme, died August 22, 1950
Page 38 AG-A.2.3.8.7 Spelling of wife's name is Donna McGrath.

Page 14 A.8.5.1 Wife's name is Rosemary.






Walker Genealogy

A. Rev. John Smith b.

1809 in Ireland. Moved to Scotland

Walker when a baby.
d. Feb. 24, 1864 in Grey, Huron County,
Canada
m. At St. Marys, Ont., to Mary Dudley -
b. Oct. 18, 1821 in Lower Canada and
d. March 4, 1901 at Mt. Jewett, Penn.,
at the home of her daughter, Phoebe
Holmes. She was of Pennsylvania Dutch
extraction. John Walker came to Canada
in 1840, settling in St. Marys; he was
a farmer and devoted to the Methodist
Episcopal Church. He served as the
local minister, and was a "Circuit
Rider" preacher. Children, eleven
A.l1 James m. Emily Coker
2 Eliza Jane m. John Ainlay
3 Rachel m. Richard Harrison
L John Smith, Jr. m. Martha Ann Carr
5 Archibald m. Sarah
6 Mary me, Charles Girvin
7 Phoebe Ann m. Richard Henry Holmes
8 Willlam'Wesley m. Phoebe Hyatt
9 George
10 Ozias Hough |
11 Jeremiah me Annie McElwain (MeIlvaine?)
Al James b. Octs 9, 1843, St. Marys, Ont.
Walker d. June ll 1893 Fullerton
n. Emily Coker - b. in Burford, Ont.,
children, nine -
A.l1.1 Arthur deceased
2 Edward u
3 Charles "
L Ada m. Yocum
5 Carry m, Hutchinson
6 Flossie m. Machlin
7 Goldie m. Robinson
8 Ella deceased
9 Minnie "
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A.2 Eliza Jane
Ainlay

(Follows on next page - taken from

Ainlay Genealogy. Therefore pages
are numbered as in Ainlay Genealogy.)



A.3 Rachel b. Mar. 22, 1847, St. Marys

Harrison d. In her 73rd year in 1920 in Walker-
ton, Ont.

m, Richard Harrison of Elgin, Canadaj
Owned Hotels in Teeswater and later
in Walkerton, and he died Aug. 8,
1913, age 6l years, at London, Ont.,
also a Farmer; children, seven -

A.3.1 Mary m, dJohn H. Appel
2 Clara | m. Howard H. Todd
3 Florence m. George Lindsay
iy Dollretta (Dolly) m. William Sutton
5 Linus {(Lynn) Me 2
6 Maude d. Nov. 20, 1901, 17 yrs. old,
» Walkerton
7 Merle m. Mike Parsons
A.3.1 Mary b.
Appel d. March 31, 1952, Walkerton

m. April 18 1906 in Walkerton to
John H. Appel - d. Feb. 17, 1940
at Walkerton in his 8lst year, born
in a small community called Wilmot
Centre, between New Hamburg and Bader
Ont,; Merchant in Walkertonj
one child -

A.3.1.1 Mildred Isabel m. Dr. Francis Staples Brien

A.3.1.1 Mildred Isabel b. May 14, 1908, Walkerton

Brien m. 1937 to Dr. Francis Staples Brien of
Windsors He practiced Medicine in
Windsor with father, later became
Prof. of Medicine at Uni. of Western
Ontario at London,was overseas in
1942 with #10 Canadian Genf?l. Hosp.:
Mildred is a graduate nurse from
Toronto Gent*l. Hosp., 1931, and was
on staff there for five years until
marriages 144 Iroquois Ave., Londong
one child -

A.3.1.,1.1 Mary Elizabeth b. Nov. 25, 1938, Windsor
Attending London South
Collegiate



A.3.2 Clara

b. Feb. 3, 1875, Teeswater

Todd m. dJan. lh 1903 at Walkerton to Howard H.
Todd of Walkerton
children, two -
A.3.2.1 Helen m. Cecil Kennedy
2 Harrison m, Bonnie Bouar
A.3.2,1 Helen b. Dec. 18 1903
Kennedy m. Oct. 3, 1928 to Cecil Kennedy of Essex;
Helen is a teacher, Principal; Essex, Ont.
one child -
A.3.2.1.1 Nancy b. July 15, 1934

A.3.2.2 Harrison

X OX R

b. Feb. 16, 1906

Todd m. Oct. 21, 1939 to Bonnie Bouar; Auto
Business; Guelph; children, two -
A.3.,2,2.1 Susan b, Sept. 1, 1940, Guelph
2 Howard b. Nov. 13, 1941, "
Kok ok ok ok sk
A.3.3 Florence b, Teeswater
Lindsay d. Oct. 12, 1943, Red Deer, Alta.
m. George Lindsay  Red Deer, Alta.;
children, four -
A.3.3.1 Ruth m. Besle; Kenswick, Wash.
2 Margot Edmonton, Alta.
3 Bird (Florence) Calgary, Alta.
L Walker Red Deer, Alta,

A.3.4 Dollretta
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b Teeswater

(Dolly) d. May 30, 1948 in Albany N.Y.
Sutton m. Willlam Suttong Albany, N.Y.g
children, three -
A.3.4.1 Eva m. Fred Embruy; 45 Liberty St.,
| Warsaw, N.Y.
2 Ruth m. John Winchester, Albany, N.Y.
3 Harrison 114 St. at Dodge, Tuck-a-way

Farm, Omaha, Nebraska



A.3.5 Linus b. Teeswater
Harrison d. 1918, Toronto, Flu Epidemic
m. Toronto

I I T

A.3.6 Maude b. Teeswater
Harrison d. Nov. 20, 1901, 17 years old, Walkerton
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A.3.7 Merle b. Teeswater
Parsons m, (1l)Mike Parsons: he was in World War Ig
" Hudson died ? 3 one child -
(2)Andrew Hudson, died: Merle lives in
Toronto

A.3.7.1 (1l)Margaret (Peg) m. Frank Mills
A.3.7.1 (l)Margaret b.

(Peg) m, Frank Millsg; Toronto
MlllS Children, five -
A.3.7.1 Bill
2 Peter
3 John
L, Frank
5 Robbie

A.L John Smith, Jr. b. Feb., 22, 1849, St. Marys
Walker d. March 24 1901 in Ohio
m, dJan. 22, 1876 to Martha Ann Carr -
b Aprll 27, 1858, Ainlayville, and
d. May 1, 1936 Farnam° children,four

A.L.1 Cecile Florence b, Oct. 27, 1876, Brussels

d. Feb. 27, 1885, "
2 Percival M,
3 John Hilton m., Mary C. Hodgkin
L, Pearl M., (l)George Floyd
(2) Jack Jagelski
5 Richard Henry
A.L.2 Percival b. May 8, 1881, Duke Center, Penn.
Walker d. June 10, 1953

m., About 1905, Postmaster
% %k %k %k sk X



A.L.3 John Hilton
Walker

b.
d.
m.

A.L.3.,1 Muriel F,.

A.he3.1 Muriel F,
Warner

b,
M.

A.L.3.1.1 Jon Lee

2 Laurel Ann

AL Pearl b.

Feb. 5, 1883, Yorktown, Pa.

About 1936 in Scottsbluff, Nebraska
July 3, 1901 at Stockville, Nebr., to
Mary C. Hodgkin - b. Mar. 23, 18823
"Hilt" was a carpenter and Buildersg
Mary is now living with her daughter at
Turner, Oregon; one child -

m., Loyal A. Warner

July 23, 1904, Farnam

July 18, 1926 in Los Angeles to Loyal
A. Warnery Turner, Oregon, #Rt. 1,Box 1;
children, two -

b.
be

Aug. 1, 1936, Denver
July 24, 1938, Denver

Sept. 7, 1889, Farnam
(1§Aug. 25

Floyd m 1905 to George Floyds one
Jagelski child - : {2) Jack Jagelski: 373l Watseka
Ave., Los Angeles 34, Calif.
A.hokh.l (1l)Irene m, Otis James Ryan
Aol (1)Irene b. June 25, 1906
Ryan m. Feb. 16, 1926 to Otis James Ryan -
b. Jan. 1, 1887 at Lamour, Okla.;
night club operator.
A.L.5Richard Henry b. July 6, 1892, Mt., Jewett, Penn.

Walker

A.5 Archibald
Walker

A.5,1 Raymond L.
Walker
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Plumber, California
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Feb., 13, 1851, St. Marys

1910 at Farnam

Sarah who died at Farnam in the 1920%s;
adopted one child -

Was adopted by "Archie®™ and Sarah when
he was about four years old after his
mother died. He has several brothers
and sisters,

Has a son serving overseasj Accountant;
Lincoln, Nebraska
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A.6 - Mary b. June 25, 1853, St. Marys
Girvin d. May 28, 1930 - :
m. Dec. 29, 1876, Seaforth, Ont., to Charles
S. Girvin of Dingannon, Canada - b. June 6,
1854 and d. Jan. 20, 1907; Carpenter and
Carriage Makery children, nine - .

A.6.1 Ann Priscilla m. dJames Irwin Wilson
2 John David me. (1)Bertha Travis
(2 )Mayme Millhouse |
3 Charlotte Mary m. (1)John Melvin Frisbie
. (2)John Thomas Lemasters
L, Charles Wesley m. Margurette Houghtlinger
5 Jane Whyard m. Robert O. Beeman
6 Joseph Sylvester m. Anna Jackson
7 Edith Pearl m.. Harvey Richard Maier
8 William George m. Hazel Travis
9 Ethelyn Iva m. Samuel Eugene Brooks

A.6.1 Ann Priscilla b. Oct. 3, 1877, Ontario
Wilson d, Jan. 13, 1919
m. Mar. 16, 1898 at Arickaree, Colo., toO
James Irwin Wilson - b. Oct. 13, 18 ,
Nebraska; Goldminer; children, three -

A.6.1.1 Mary Elizabeth b. Dec. , Goldfield, Colo.
2 Charles Leander b. Aug. , n u
3 Robert Elexander b. . " "
A.6.2 John David b. Jan. 12, 1879, St. Paul, Nebr.
Girvin m. (1)May 1, 1907, Norton, Kans. to

Bertha Travis - b. Aug. 9, 1878, Nebr.,
and d. June 6, 19523 divorced about
1917 children, three -

(2) Mar. 3, 1921 to Mayme Millhouse -
b. May 26, 1885 at St. Louis, Mo.;
Carpenter and Farmery children, three -

A.6.2.1 (1) Edna Mary b. Feb. 16, 1908, Flagler

2 Erma b. Nov. 14, 1909, "
3 Elsie Isobell b. Aug. 30, 1911, "
L, (2) Helen b. Feb. 16, 1922, “
5 Wanda May b. May 10, 1923, "
6 Betty Louise b. May 5, 1925, "

s s oo ~fs wls
f|\ - LN g~ - L



A.6.3 Charlotte Mary b. Feb, 19, 1882, St. Paul, Nebr.
LeMasters m. (1)May 25, 1904, Flagler, Colo., to

John Melvin Frisbie - b. Oct. 6,1872,
Saline, Mo., and d. Apr. 8, 1944
children, five: (2) Aug. 30, 1950,
Seattle, Wash., to John Thomas Le
Masters ~ b. Apr. 23, 1880, Shelbey-
ville, Ind. ~ Vet. of World Wars I &
II; Carpenter; 904 N. 195 St., Seattle

33 Wash.
A.6.3.1 (1l)Beulah Helen m. Joseph Earl Maring
2 Melvin b. Mar. 16, 1906, Flagler
d. Mar. 18, 1906
3 Mary Avis m. (1)Herman Sealock
(2)Leamon Edgar Henderson
b Bernerd John m, Edith Stone
5 Dorothy Carol m, (1)Justin Henderson

(2)Charles Calvin Carroll

A.6.3.1 Beulah Helen b, Mar. 16, 1905, Flagler
Maring m, Mar. 14, 1942 in Nebraska to Joseph
Earl Maring - b, Dec. 31, 1903, HNebr.;
Beulah, a Teacher; Rt. 2 - Box 35,
Scio, Oregon; one child -

A.6.3.1.1 Carol Lou b. Sept. 17, 1944, Coma,
Calif,
% % 3%
A.6.3.3 Mary Avis b. June 11, 1907, Flagler
Henderson m. (1)Nov. 9, 1924 at Hugo, Colo., to

Herman Sealock - b. Apr. 20, 1907,
Quincy, Ill, divorced in March, 1926;
one child - (2) Nov. 24, 1927 at
Pratt, Kansas, to Leamon Edgar Hender-
A.6.3.3.1 son - b, Aug. 28, 1899, Mo.; Mary
Avis is a P.D.Q. Operator; 320 Rolling
(1) Hills, San Mateo, Calif.; one child -
A.6.3.3,1 Mildred Lorraine m. Bruce P. Ayers
2 (2) Norma Jean b, July 27, 1929, Pratt, Kan.

(1)
A.6.3.3.1 Mildred Lorraine b, Sept. 18, 1925, Flagler
Ayers m. dJuly 10, 1942 to Bruce P. Ayers -
b. April 23, 1920:children,two-

A.6.3.3.1.1 Douglas Bruce b. July 30, 1943, Bremerton,
Wash.
2 Carolyn Lee b. July 4, 1944, Bremerton

*OX X



A.6.3.4 Bernerd John b. Mar. 27, 1911, Flagler
Frisbie m. June 13, 1932, Pratt, to Edith
Stone - b. May 6, 1917; Paint Con-
tractor and Railroad Brakeman; 407 H.
Juka St., Pratt, Kans.;
children, three -

A.6.3.4.1 Jerry'Melvin b. Dec. 17, 1939, Pratt
2 Phillip bs June 29, 1943, "
3 Susan Kay b. July 7, 1951, "
% %k %

A.6.3.5 Dorothy Carocl b. Dec. 29, 1925, Flagler

Carroll m. (1) May 4, 1944 at Boulder, Colo.,
to Justin Henderson - b. Jan. 1,
1924, Denver; Serviceman; divorced
in 1947: one child - (2) June 17,
1950 to Charles Calvin Carroll -
b. Oct. 6, 1925: Service in the Navy;
Dorothy is a Bookkeeper and Ass‘'t.
Accountant; 1208 Northwood St.,
Houston, Texas., | -

A.6.3.5.1 (1l)Daniel Lee b. April 7, 1945,Bremerton

A.6.4 Charles Wesley @ ba. Nov, 8, 1883, St. Paul
Girvin de Apre 5, 1944
m. Apr. 21, 1909 at Flagler to
Margurette Houghtlinger - b, Sept. 7,
1891; Service Station Operator;
children, two -

A.6.4.1 Dorothy Anglie b. Sept. 25, 1916, Debeque,
" Colo.
2 Grace ~ be Dec. . , 1922, Debeque

ROXR R Ok %ok

A.6.5 Jane Whyard - b. Aug. 29, 1885, St. Paul
Beeman m. Aug. 11, 1909 at Flagler to Robert
O. Beeman -« b, May 24, 1872; Miner
and Farmer - Jane was a Teacher:
Flagler; children, two e

A.6.5.1 Roy Wallace b. Aug. 7, 1913,Goldfield,
d. Octs 18, 1928 Colo,.
2 Helen Marie (adopted) b. July 5, 1919, Denver

B*om ok R ok K



A.6.6 Joseph Sylvester b. Aug. 30, 1887, Arickaree, Colo.

Girvin m., May 28, 1919, Flagler to Anna
Jackson - b, Aug. 20, , Denver;
Served in World War I - Navy, later
a Farmer,

k ok ok % ok ok

A.6.7 Edith Pearl b. Feb, 16, 1890, Arickaree
Maier m. Nov. 22, 1910 at Flagler to Harvey
Richard Maier - b, July 3, 1882,
Germey?: 5016 W. 119th St., Haw-
thorne, Calif,.; children, two -

A.6.7.1 Mae Edith m. Edwin Owen Bowling
2 Wesley Harvey m, Hilda Esther Wernli
A,6.7.1 Mae Edith b. Aug. 16, 1911, Flagler
Bowling m. Jan. 8, 1928 at Stecker, Okla., to

Edwin Owen Bowling - b. Apr. 27,
1910, Texas; children, two -

A.6.7.1.1 Vonda Lee Hope b. Oct. 17, 1928, Stecker
Parker | me Parker
2 Carolyn Pearl b. Mar., 23, 1942, "

*® X

A.,6.7.2 Wesley Harvey b. Dec. 26, 1915, Stecker
Maier m. Mar. 12, 1938, Oklahoma City, to
Hilda Esther Wernli - b. Oct. 26,
1919, Stecker: Desinger; children,

four -
A.6.7.2.1 Patricia Sue b. Oct. 19, 1941, Oklahoma Cy.
2 Betty Diane b. May 6, 1945, Inglewood, Cal.
3 Gary Lynn b. June 30, 1948, »
4 Saundra Jean b. April 27, 1950
% ok % ok ok %
A.,6.8 William George b. Mar. 9, 1892, Arickaree
Girvin m., July 27, 1916 at Flagler to Hazel
Travis - b. Feb. 13, 1898; Operator
for Railroad and Farmersg
children, two -
A.6.8.1 Marjorie m, Verner Wilson

2 George m, Lila Shaw
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A.6.8.1 Marjorie b. Oct. 2, 1918, Flagler
Wilson m. Aug. 31, 1947 to Verner Wilscn =-
b. Apr. 20, 1916, Nunn, Colo.;
Marjorie, Teacherj one child -

A.6.8.1.1 Daughter b. April 7, 1954
A.6.8.2 George b. Nov. 28, 1927, Flagler
Girvin m., dJune 21, 1951 to Lila Shaw -

b. Aug. 20, 1929, Denver; Doctor-
Surgeong one child -

A.6.8.2.1 Son b. June 15, 1953

A.6.9 Ethelyn Iva b. Feb. 26, 1894, Arickaree
Brooks de dJune 14, 1934
m, Nov. 7, 1914, Goldfield, Colo.,
to Samuel Eugene Brooks - b. May
1887: Railroading; children, three

A.6.9.1 Berneice Margaret m.  Harold Curry Chaffee
2  George Hershel m. LErma
3 Donald Eugene m,

A.6.9.1 Berneice Margaret b. Sept. 7, 1915, Flagler
Chaffee m. Oct. 5, 1942 to Harold Curry
Chaffee - b. Apr. 9, 1914, Topeka,
Kans.; 2612 Dean Lane, Ft. Worth,
Tex.; one child -

A.6.9.1.1 Judith Ann b. July 4, 1943,Glendale,Cal.
% %
A.6.9.2 George Hershel b. Feb. 22, 1919, Flagler
Brooks m., Erma ¢ one child -
A.6.9.2.1 Sherry Irene b. June 23, 1943,Glendale,Cal.
X X |
A.6.9.3 Donald Eugene b. June 28, 1925, Bakersfield, Calif.
Brooks M, one child -

A.6.9.3.1 Donald b. Apr. 24, 1949, Bakersfield
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A.7 Phoebe Ann b,
Holmes d.
M,

A.7.1 Frederich Richard

A.7.1 Frederich Richard
Holmes

b
M,

A.7.1.1 Richard Wayne

2 Florence Avis
3 Frederich Lyle

A.7.1.1 Richard Wayne

b.
Holmes
A.7.1.1.1
2
A.7.1.2 Florence Avis b,
Carlson Mo,

A.7.1.2.1 Daughter

A.7.1.3 Frederich Lyle b,

Holmes

11

July 28, 1855, Brussels

Dec. 11, 1935, Mt. Jewett

Feb. 22, 1876 at Brussels to .
Richard Henry Holmes - d. Oct. 26,
1929¢ "Dick"™ was Superintendent of
the Phoenix 0Oil Co.3 Phoebe was a
fine artist and decorator of china
also a member of the Methodist
Episcopal Church; one child -

. me Olive Brandon Coulter

May 12, 1879

Nov. 8, 1904 to Olive Brandon
Coulter at Bradford, Pa.g Real
Estate; Kane, Pa.;

children, three -

Me
Me
Mo

Carlson

June 19, 1907, Kane
children, two -

Jan. 6, 1910, Kane
Carlson s one child -

July 10, 1917, Kane



A.,8 William Wesley b.

Walker

M

A.8:1 William John m. May Belle Lunn
2 Ogzias b, 1887
. d. 1890, Lincoln, Nebr.,
3 Mary Lucille b. Dec. 3, 1890
d. July 15, 1910
4, Wesley Roscoe b. May 16 1894
d. June 28 1906, Alma, N.Y.
5 Phoebe Genevieve m. Ernest Clark
A.8.1 William John b, Mar. 10, 1885
Walker
m. October, 1905, to May Belle Lunn of
Alma, N.Y.:; Bradford, Pa.;
children, five -
A.8.1.1 Eloise Marie m. Clifford Wallace
2 Wyona Carolyn m. Olivar Olson
3 Leah Genevieve m. Vincent Walsh
L William Wesley m. Ann
5 Simon John M.
A.8.1.1 Eloise Marie b. Sept. 3, 1907
| Wallace m. 1926 in "Bradford to Clifford Wallace

A.8.1.1.1 Mary Jo

2 Richard William

A.8.1.2 Wyona Carolyn b.
Olson do
1

A.8,1.2.1 Olive
2 Donald

A.8.1.3 Leah Genevieve
Walsh

b,
Mo

12

Sept. 1, 1857, Grey Township, Canada

West
Oct. 1917, Bolivar Township, N. Y.
1883 to Phoebe Anna Hyatt of Alma,
N. Y. who died in 19203 Farmerj
Bolivar, N.Y.3 children, five -

of Bradford; children, two -

b. 1928 and 4. 1930
In the Army
Feb, 7 1910

1946 in Bradford

1924 to Oliver Olson of Bradford
who died in 1951 at Bradford:;
children, two =

1952
In the Army

M.

®OX XK

Nov. 30, 1913 |
1926 to Vincent Walsh of Bradford:
Salamanca, N.Y.3 children, five -



A.8.1.3.1 Shirley
2 Billie
3 Boy
L Girl
5 Girl
A.8.1.3.1 Shirley b.
m.

A080103 olol Girl

A.8.1.4 William Wesley b.
Walker mo

AoSolol{»ol BOY

2 Boy

3 Boy
A.8.1.5 Simon John b.
Walker Mo

A.8.1.5.1 Girl

1953

s

sk

M
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one child

Oct. 30, 1917
1940 to Ann from Bradford:
children, three -

k%

April 15, 19
1640 to a Bradford girl
children, three -

2 Girl
3 Boy
s %k %k sk %k X
A.8.5 Phoebe Genevieve b. Jan. 3, 1897
Clark m. 1918 to Ernest Clark who disd in
‘ 19473 Farmers at Rlchburg,N Yoo
Genevieve now lives at 1053 No.
Main St., Wellsville, N.Y.;
children, ten -~
A.8.5.1 Wesley Ernest m. Rosemary Gibalski
2 Phoebe Anna m. Robert Peck
3 Della Jean m. Richard Banes
, ¢Phyllis Arlene m. Herbert Calhoun
5 ¢ Betty Irene b. July 22, 1924

Jack Irwin

Doris Marie
Brma Jane

H\0 0~J O™

Bruce James

0 Xenneth John

d,

b.
Mo
b.
b'

September 1928
Phyllis & Betty, twins

May, 1930 d. At birth
Wesley Sapetko
April 26, 1935
March 16 1938
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A.8.5.1 Wesley Ernest b. July 30, 1919
Clark m. Jan., 1945 to Tpsemary Gibalski;
children, three -

A.8.5.1.1 Rosemary Jacklyn b. October, 1946
2 Stephen Wesley b. October, 1948

3 David John b. March 5, 1951
% k%
A.8.5.2 Phoebe Anna b. Feb., 28, 1921
Peck m. August 1938 to Robert Peck of
Wellsvilley children, four -
A.8.5.2.1 Robert Ernest b. May 8, 1941
2 James Wesley b. Sept. 17, 1942 ?
3 Myrtle Genevieve b. Feb. 19, 1944
L Alan Dean b. Oct. 30, 1946
% %k ok
A.8.5.3 Della Jean b. Sept. 22, 1921
Banes m. 1941 to Richard Banes of Wellsvilles
Long Beach, Calif.; children, two -
A.8.5.3.1 Thomas Daniel b. Dec. 24, 1941
2 Sharon Jean b. Nov. 30, 1947
% % X

A.8.5.4 Phyllis Arlene b. July 22, 1924
m. dJan. 1941 to Herbert Calhoun of
Carbondale, Ill.; children, six -

A.8.5.4.1 Herbert Ernest
2 Frank James
3 Paul LeRoy
4 Karen Jean
5 Mary Jane
6 Betty Sue
A.8.5.6 Jack Erwin b. Oct. 12, 1927
* %k X
A.8.5.8 Doris Marie b. Nov. 19, 1932
m. 1953 to Wesley Sapetko of New York
Citys one child -
A.8.5.8.1 Vicky Jean b. 1954

Fesiedesksfesiesesesiesicsiosiesie sosiessiesiesksk ek skl s sk ek skkeskok



A.9 George b.
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Aug. 27, 1859, Grey

stesesiosksieate e seote sk ol stestestesksteste skl et skttt sk ok

A.10 Ozias Hough b.
Walker d.

A.11 Jeremiah H. b,
Walker d.

m,

Jan. 11, 1861, Grey

Mar. 3, 1886, Fullerton, at the
home of his sister, Eliza Jane}
a Photographer.

Feb. 7, 1864, Grey
May 25, 1926
1888 in Farnam to Anna Elizabeth

- McElwain - b. Aug. 26, 1872 at

Lancaster, Penn.jchildren, four -

A.11.1 Myrtle Elizabeth m.

Leah Mary
Vern Benjamin
Merle Dewey

W

A.11.1 Myrtle Elizabeth b,
Heffernan M,

A.11.1.1 Herbert

Mo
Mo
Me

William Joseph Heffernan
Oliver B. Guthrie

Jessie Chesney

Dorothy Edgar

Jan. 5, 1890, Farnam
Feb., 11, 1911 in Hazelhurst, Penn.,
to William Joseph Heffernan; 528

Columbia Ave.,

Rochester, N.Y.$

children, four -

Me

May 18, 1912,

Claire McPherson
Janet Lake
Edward Page
Vivian Quinn

1934 to Claire McPherson of Peter-
boro, Ont.}

2 Joseph Frances Mo

3 Marjorie Leah Mo

L John Lewis Me
A.11.1.1 Herbert be
Heffernan m,

4.11.1.1.1 Donald b.

2 Richard b,

3 Claire b,

L, Michael b.

5 Paul bo.

6 Mary b,

7 Susan b,

8 Robert be

Q9 Catherine b

3
#*

ot
o5

July
July
Jan.
Oct,
Nov.
Apr.

Dec. 8

Nov,
Oct.

children, nine -

22, 1935
11, 1936
22, 1910
3, 1941
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A.11.1.2 Joseph Frances b. Aug. 14, 1914
Heffernan m. May 30, 1940 to Janet Lake of
Rochester, N.Y.; children, three -

A.11.1.2.1 William Joseph b. Feb. 23, 1942
2 Terrance b. June 8, 1945
3 Thomas b. Jan. 29, 1953

3
3%
L

A.11.1.3 Marjorie Leah b. .Dec. 16, 1916
Page m. April 23, 1938 to Edward Page of
Rochester, N.Y.;
children, three -

A.11.1.3.1 Carol b. April 23, 1939
2 David b. April 24, 1941
3 Marly b. April 19, 1943
X ok XK
A.11.1.4 John Lewis b. April 7, 1920
Heffernan m. June 9, 1947, Winnipeg, Manitoba,
to Vivian Quinng children, two-
A.11.1.4.1 Joan b. Dec. 9, 1952
2 Alan | b. Jan. 24, 1954

A.11.2 Leah Mary b. July 2, 1892, Farnam
Guthrie m. Aug. 25, 1913 to Oliver B. Guthrie
in Rochester: children, one -
A.11.2.1 Vera Jean m, dJames Sexstone
A.11.2.1 Vera Jean b. June 17, 1921
Sexstone m, June 23, 1945 at Rochester, N.Y.,

to James Sexstone}
children, two -

A.11.2.1.1 Richard b. May 13, 1946
2 John b. Dec. 10, 1952
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A.11.3 Vern Benjamin b. Sept. 25, 1894, Farnam
Walker m. To Jessie Chesney of Seaforth, Ont.;
. children, two -

A.11.3.1 Janet m. dJohn Rock
2 Ann b. Feb. 18, 1934
A.11.3.1 Janet b. May 7, 1930
Rock m. Sept. 30, 1950 to John Rock}

children, one -

A.11.3.1.1 ©Nancy b. Feb. 7, 1954

% % %k ok * %
A.11.4 Merle Dewey b. July 13, 1898, Hazelhurst, Penn.
Walker m, Dorothy Edgar at Hazelhurst;

children, three -

A.11.4.1 Richard m. Betty Ripley

2 June b. June 28, 1926
3 Gordon b. Feb. 21, 1931
A.11.4.1 Richard b. Sept. 3, 1923
Walker -m. Aug. 25, 1953 to Betty Ripley:

Retty has two children by first
marriage - Hope and Linda.

Skt skl ok kkskaoksiekoloksoiok

Mary Dudley - the wife of (A)Rev. John Smith Walker - was the

Walker daughter of John Dudley - b. at Ft. Ottawa in 1794
and died at Brussels, 1879. He was a Farmer. His
wife?s name was Mary - b. in St. Marys. They had
five children -

a. Martha d. At Alpena, Michigan

b. Ozias Alpena

c. Phoebe d. At Alpena, "

de Mary Mentioned above

e. dJames A farmer who lived at Brussels

m, Children, three -

W N
-
=)
5
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A History of the Walker Family

The Reverend John Smith Walker was born in Ireland in 1809;
and when he was still a baby, the family moved to Scotland. He
came to Canada in 1840 and settled at St. Marys, Ontario. He was
a farmer, and he was devoted to the Methodist Episcopal Church,
which he served as a local preacher. He was also a ®Circuit
Rider" preacher. AG-A.2.3.5 Ben Ainlay says that he recalls
hearing his mother (A.2 Eliza Jane) telling of her father®s long -
and earnest prayers. I,too, remember that she loved her father
dearly. She often spoke of his kindness and gentleness toward
his family. She would say, "He was a good, kind soul, and he
loved God with all his heart." A" Reverend John Walker married
Mary Dudley, who was born in Lower Canada. She was a daughter
of John and Mary Dudley. She had two sisters and two brothers -
Martha, Ozias, Phoeba, and James. Her father was a farmer, and
he must have moved from Lower Canada to the vicinity of Brussels,
Canada West, as he died there in 1879, and besides, Mary, his wife,
was born in St. Marys, a town not far from Brussels., %AY" Reverend
John and Mary Walker had eleven children - James, Eliza Jane,
Rachel, John Smith, Archibald, Mary, Phceba Ann, William Wesley,
George, Ozias Hough, and Jeremiah H. Three of them - Ozias,
Phoeba, and James - were named after the Dudley side of the family.
(I must explain here that it is my opinion that in our family the
name Phoeba is no doubt spelled with an _a_. I have a personal
signature of Phoeba Holmes, and it seems to me that surely her
name was spelled the same as the personts for whom she was named.
However, this does not always follow. But I know that my mother
always insisted that her sisterts name, AG-A.2.3.10 Phoeba,
ended with an _a . So there is some basis for the unusual spell-
ing. T have spelled the name Phoebe in the genealogy record
because, at the time I mimeographed it, I had not yet received
the signature of Phoeba Holmes. I had taken the _e_ spelling from
a printed record which used the usual form of spelling the name.)
Grandmother Eliza Jane Ainlay must have known the Dudley family
well, probably neighboring with some of the Dudley families, at
least the family of James Dudley because he lived at Brussels as
a farmer and he had three children, one of whom was named Lula.
This Lula is no doubt the person after whom my mother, AG-A.2.3.9
Lula, was named, The children in the AG-A.2.3 John Ainlay family
who were named after the Walker and Dudley side of the family are

Rachel, Mary, Phoeba, Lula, and perhaps Charles Wesley (after
William Wesley).

A.l James Walker married Emily Coker. They had nine children
(see page 1, genealogy). Ada Yocum (A.l.4) is living at Cedar
Rapids, not far from Fullerton,where the family lived and where
her father died. |

The history of A.2 Eliza Jane Ainlay is given in the
AG-A,2.3 John Ainlay history which follows:
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A.3 Rachel Harrison married Richard Harrison and they lived
at Teeswater and later in Walkerton. They had seven children,
six girls and one boy (see page 2, genealogy). A.3.2 Clara Todd
writes, "I remember that Mother went to Aunt Phoeba®s in Mt.
Jewett and to Jerry's near there. In fact, I had a trip there
myself, It seems like a century ago, though. Dad died at the
age of sixty-four but Mother lived to be seventy-three. She
spent most of her time with Mary (A.3.l) in Walkerton. She had
gone down town one day. Suddenly she took this pain while talking
to a friend on the street. They took her into a nearby drug
store, but she did not recover. It was a heart attack. As I look
back, I remember that Mother was very popular. She was so kind
to every one. As the girls of the family grew up they took posi-
tions. But Mary and I stayed at home until we were married. All
married well and were comfortable, but just Merle in Toronto and
myself are left of the family of seven. A.3.1l.1 Mildred Brien
writes, "Mother (A.3.1 Mary Appel) was the eldest of the family
of seven. I vaguely remember my Grandmother and Grandfather
Harrison. My mother was very much like her mother., My mother
and father were married in Walkerton where my father was a mer-
chant. My mother passed on two years ago in Walkerton, and my
father died there in 1940. I was an only child and lived in
Walkerton until I went in training for a nurse in 1928 at the
Toronto General Hospital and was graduated in 1931, I was on the
staff there for five years, and in 1937 I married Dr. Francis
Staples Brien from Windsor. We lived in Windsor until 1945
where my husband practiced medicine with his father, Dr. J. W.
Brien. My husband went overseas in 1942 with #10 Canadian General
Hospital. When he returned in October 1945, we moved here to
London, where he became Porfessor of Medicine at the University
of Western Ontario. We have one daughter, Mary Elizabeth, who
is in her second year at London South Collegiate. Clara 4.3.2
married Howard Todd and they had two children. Their daughter,
Helen, lives in Essex, has one daughter, Nancy, and Helen is
Principal in the school there where she enjoys teaching., Their
son, Harrison, lives in Guelph, is in the automobile business,
and has two nice children, Susan and Howard. Clara also lives
at Guelph. A.3.3 Flo married George Lindsay and lived in Red
Deer, Alberta. They had four children (see page 3)}. Flo died
in Red Deer in 1943, and I believe her husband is still living
there, A.3.4 Doll died in Albany in 1948. They had three chil-
dren (page 3). A.3.5 Linus Harrison was married in Toronto where
he died in 1918 during the bad "flu" epidemic. A.3.6 Maude Harri-
son died in 1901 at Walkerton in her seventeenth year. A.3.7
Merle was married to Mike Parsons in Toronto. He was in World
War I, and I do not know what happened to him afterwards. They
had one daughter, Margaret (Peg), and she is married to a Mr.
Frank Mills, and they have five boys (page 4). Merle was married
a second time to Andrew Hudson who has since died, and Merle is
living in Toronto.®

A.L John Smith Walker married Martha Ann Carr, and they
lived in Brussels where their first child, Cecile, was born. She
died there at the age of nine, according to the record. However,
Aeshe2 Percival and A.4.3 John Hilton were born in Pennsylvania.
It is not quite clear whether the family had returned to Brussels
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at the time that Cecile died or if the date of her death was
earlier than shown in the record. A.L.4 Pearl and A.4.5 Richard
were born in Farnam. Pearl Jagelski says, "My folks left Canada
for Pennsylvania when quite young. They later moved to Farnam."
After A.4 Johnny Walker died, Aunt Annie lived on the hill south
of Farnam in the Walker home for many years. A.4.2 Percy was a
postmaster, and he died in 1953. A year or so before his death,
he returned to Farnam for a visit to his o0ld home town. A.4.3
John Hilton Walker married Mary Hodgkin and they had one daughter,
Muriel, who married Loyal Warner, and they have two children.

THilt" was a carpenter and builder, He and Mary were living at
Scottsbluff at the time of his death. His wife, Mary, writes,

"] have made my home with Muriel ever since Hilt left us, and have
greatly enjoyed seeing Jon and Laurel grow from babies to the

ages of eighteen and sixteen.® A.L.4 Pearl Jagelski says, "We
have lived in California for thirty-one years and think it is a
grand place to live. My daughter, Irene, and her husband operate
a night club in Grants Pass, Oregon. My brother Dick (A.L4.5)

is a plumber in California.®

A.5 Archibald Walker married Sarah and they lived at Farnam
for many years. They had no children of their own, and they
adopted Raymond when he was about four years old after his mother
died. Raymond grew ¢ manhood at Farnam where Archie and Sarah
both lived and died. Raymond attended a business school. He is,
and has been for a number of years, a very successful accountant
at Lincoln, Nebraska. He married Katherine Scanlar and they
have five children (see page 5a). Both A.4 Johnny and A.5 Archie
are buried at Farnam,

A.6 Mary Girvin and Charles, who was a carpenter and carriage
maker, had nine children (page 63, the eldest, Ann Priscilla,
teing the only one born in Canada. They must have moved to
Canada Hill, a settlement near St. Paul, Nebraska, some time be-
tween 1877 and 1879 since the second child, John David, was born
at St. Paul in 1879. Charlotte, Charles, and Jane were also born
there. Some time between 1885 and 1887 the family moved to
Arickaree, Colorado, where Joseph, Edith, William, and Ethelyn
were born., Aunt Mary (A.6) came to Farnam to visit her sister
Jane (A.2). Grandmother Jane Ainlay was failing in health so
Aunt Mary stayed with her for several months. At that time Aunt
Mary's home was in Flagler, Colorado. A.6.3 Charlotte LeMasters
writes, "Mother (A.6 Mary) gave my daughter Buelah her rolling
pin. It is worn down to one half of its original size. She said
that when Grandmother gave it to her she told her that Grand-
father brought it from Ireland. He also brought two large red
cedar chests, one of which Grandmother ("AY Mary Walker) used
for her belongings when she traveled back and forth to Nebraska
and Colorado. She made several trips. I do not know who has the
chests - maybe no one has them now. But Buelah has the rolling
pin and the pin cushion of Grandmother's that has wool from Grand-
mother?s sheep which she raised in Canada. I recall that Mother
told us that Grandfather Walker was a great church worker, a
Minister in the church, One Sunday he bid them all goodbye,
saying that he would not be able to meet with them again. Grand-
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mother and all of the congregation were mystified. During the
next week he had a pain in his big toe., The pain spread to his
leg. The doctors cut his leg off twice during the week, the last

time above the knee. Then the pain started in the other foot and
they wanted to cut that leg off but Grandfather said *No‘® -~ that

he would rather go than be without legs. 3So he lived only ten
days from when he toock the pain first. Some years after Grand-
father Walker died, Grandmother married John Mitchell, My mother
(Mary) was young at the time but was soon o0ld enough so she went °
to work (they did then quite young), and Phoeba A.7 got work then,
too. After that, Mitchell would not let them come home to see
Grandmother or the younger boys. Mother said she dreamed nights
that the boys were getting hurt and one night she dreamed that
one got terribly burned, and she wanted to see them the next day.
But 0ld Mitchell (as she said they all called him) wasn't going
to let her see them so she waited until she knew he was gone
somewhere. Then she slipped in to see them. Mitchell lived about
six years. After he died, and before, everyone called Grandmother
"Grandma Walker" even while Mr., Mitchell was alive, so she just
took the name of Mary Walker altogether the rest of her life. I
remember my mother talked of her oldest brother, James, who
married soon after Grandmother and Mitchell were married. Also,
I seem to recall that Uncle James was a church worker like Grand-
father. He also bid his people in church goodbye, and he took
sick in a.-week and died of pneumonia. Everyone was puzzled as
they were when Grandfather Walker bid his congregation goodbye.
Of course, it was a different place. (This must have been at
Fullerton.) About that red cedar chest of Grandmother's - I
remember so well when she once came to-us in Colorado. I was the
one in the family who claimed the cats, and the next morning I
found that a Tom had been there during the night and had killed
three kittens. Dad found him out in his workshop and killed him,
and we kids were to drag him off and bury him. Well, as kids
will do, I had-to give him a couple of kicks, and when I came
into the house, the mother cat 1lit into my legs and I screamed
and got on Grandmother?s red cedar chest and I grabbed a cushion
and beat at the mother cat. Mother asked me if I had touched the
tomcat. I said, "Yes, I kicked him."™ So she took my shoes and
cleaned them, and all was well, I will tell you of an incident
that Mother used to laugh about. It was when she and Aunt Phoeba
were youngsters - the style was those pantalettes. They could
not afford tc match each dress, so they made them so as to come
above the knee and they used what they called carpet-string tied
around their legs to hold the pantalettes and their stockings.
And they were really dressed! Aunt Phoeba was quite a girl to
dress, anyhow, as Mother said she spent so much on clothes after
they got to earning their own money. Aunt Phoeba was the artist
in the family, and your mother (A.2.3.9 Lula) was in the next
generation, and my eldest sister and Pearl (A.4.L) are artists

as are two of my girls, Beulah (A.6.3.1) and Carol (A.6.3.5). It
seems there are one or two in each family, but the rest cantt
draw anything. As Avis (A.6.3.3) says, "It is all we can do to
draw our breath." A.6.3 Charlotte married John Frisbie and five
children were born to them (page 7). Some time after he passed
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away, she married a Mr, Barr, who also passed away. Then in 1950
she married John LeMasters and they lived on a small acreage north
of Seattle until he became 11l, They then moved into Seattle
where they lived until John passed away August 11, 1954. Char-
lotte is living there now, but may join members of her family.
Her daughter Carol remained with hepr for several months during
John's illness and during the time that Charlotte herself was
incapacitated because of a broken wrist and an injured knee.
Charlotte has a very fine family, and several of the members of
her family were with her at the time of her husbandts funeral.

(I was there and I know how wonderful they all were to her and
how much it meant to her to have them with her.)

A.7 Phoeba Ann Holmes married Richard Holmes in Brussels.
They moved to Mt. Jewett, Pennsylvania, where they lived f.r many
years. "Dick" was superintendent of the Phoenix 0il Company.
Phoeba was a very fine artist. She painted many oil paintings,
and she also painted china. (I believe it was her sister Rachel
who also painted china when she lived at Mt. Jewett or Kane with
Phoeba.) Her son, Fred, has many beautiful pieces of china that
she painted., My mother used to tell us about the beautiful home
of Aunt Phoeba and Uncle Dick Holmes at Mt. Jewett. She had
visited them there. Great-Grandmother Mary Dudley Walker,
Phoeba's mother, lived with them for some time and passed away
in their home in Mt, Jewett. The following is taken from a letter
written by Phoeba to Charlotte Frisbie LeMasters:

Kane, Pa.
Dec. 30, 1934
"I had such a nice card from your cousin in- Canada,
your Aunt Rachelt?s daughter, Mary Appel, of Walkerton, Ontario, -
the town your Grandfather Walker founded.?
Signed Aunt Phoeba Holmes

Phoebats and Dick's son, Fred, married Olive Coulter. They live
at Kane, Pa., where he went into Real Estate., He is also
associated with the Poster Advertising Company at Kane. His
mother lived with them at the time of her death. They have
three children (page 11).

A.8 William Wesley Walker -was born in Grey Township, Canada
West. (Phoeba, Wesley, George, Ozias, and Jeremiah were all
born in Grey Township, and that probably means Ainlayville.
Phoeba is listed as being born in Brussels, but Brussels was not
incorporated until 1873.) Wesley married Phoebe Hyatt of Alma,
N. Y. (a teacher), and to them were born five children (page 12).
He died in 1917 in the township of Bolivar, N.Y., where they had
lived for twenty-five years.- His wife died three years later.
A.8.5 Genevieve Clark writes, "My father, Wesley Walker, went to
Nebraska with Uncle Johnny Walker, Uncle Jerry Walker, and Uncle
Dick Holmes. They each took up a homestead of a quarter section.
It was a mile square and they each had a quarter of it. Uncle
Jerry, Uncle Dick, and my father were all homesick for the East,
They all came back in about two years. Uncle Johnny stayed and
about thirty years later sold his place for about $25,000,00,
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Uncle Dick settled at-Mt., Jewett, Pennsylvania, and Uncle Jerry
settled in Hazelhurst, Pennsylvania. My father owned a big farm
in the township of Bolivar, N.Y. We were close enough so we went
back and forth to visit once or twice a year at least. I had a
big family and I have a farm at Richburg, N.Y. My house burned
down on Friday the thirteenth in 1953, I live in Wellsville now
in an apartment.®

A.9 George Walker was born in Grey Township in 1859. Nothing
further is known of him at present.

A.,10 Ogzias Hough Walker never married., Aunt Charlotte (AG-
A.2.3.8) writes, "Uncle Ozias lived in our home on Timber Creek,
and he was just a young man when he died in our home.% It is
believed that Ogzias was a photographer, We have a photograph
taken of my mother when she was about six or eight years old
which has the-following inscription on the back of it 3
"J. Ho Walker, Artist, Scenic Photographing a Specialty.” Butter-
flies in the picture were superimposed. It may be that Ozias
and Jerry were in the photography business together, or Jerry
may have gone into it after his brother died. At any rate, it
is a very fine photograph of my mother.

A.11 Jeremiah H. Walker married Anna McElwain, and they had
four children (page 15). He was a storekeeper and he was Justice
of the Peace at Hazelhurst, Pennsylvania, where they moved from
Farnam some time between 1894 and 1898. Anna McElwain (or Annie Mc
McIlvaine) was a teacher and china painter of fame of Eustis;,
Nebraska, at the time of her marriage to Jerry. A.1l.1 Myrtle
and Joe Heffernan live at Rochester, N.Y. She says, "My mother
lives with me since my step-father died." (Annie had married
again after Jerry’s death to a Mr. Houck.) Myrtle has a son
living in Illinois and a daughter in Iowa. She herself attended
Northwestern University here in Evanston for two years.

1 should like to say, Walker Family, that, as your genealo-
gist, I have tried to set forth the life of the family in such a
way that it may be an inspiration to the youth of the family,

a comfort to the elder members of the family, and a faithful
record for the perusal of generations yet unborn.

"For a thousand years in thy sight are but as
yesterday when it is past.® - Psalm XC: 4



Reference of Cities and Towns
Named in the Walker Genealogy

Alpena, Michigan
Arickaree, Colorado
Ainlayville, Ontario
Bakersfield, California
Bradford, Pennsylvania
Bremerton, Washington
Brussels, Ontario
Burford, Ontario

Denver, Colorado

Farnam, Nebraska
Flagler, Colorado
Fullerton, Nebraska
Glendale, California
Goldfield, Colorado
Gothenburg, Nebraska
Grey Township, Huron County, Ontario
Guelph, Ontario ’
Hazelhurst, Pennsylvania
Kane, Pennsylvania
Lincoln, Nebraska

Mt. Jewett, Pennsylvania
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
Pratt, Kansas

Red Deer, Alberta
Richburg, New York
Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Stecker, Cklahoma

St. Marys, Ontario

St. Paul, Nebraska
Teeswater, Ontario
Toronto, Ontario
Wellsville, New York
Windsor, Ontario

This list of towns is to be used for reference in
instances where it would have been necessary to repeat
too often the corresponding state or province.



Index of Names.of Main Heads of Families

A Reve JOhD crccccccvecccccccce-
A.1l James Walker ~cecceccccccccac--
A.2 Eliza Jane (AG-A.2.3John) ~---
AG=A.2.3.1 Eleanor «wesceccceccccae-
AG~A.2.3.2 Mary ————————————————
AG"'A . 2 ° 3 . 3 RaChel ---------------
AG‘fA»_ZoB ol+ Willigam eweweccceccccccc—
AG-A.2.3.5 Charles ecececcacemaaa-
AG"AOZQB 06 Benjamin -------------
AG=A.2.3.7 Thomas Watson ~e=eceaa-
AG~A.2.3.8 Charlotte ~=—memcmcaa-
AG“'A «2e 3 ° 9 Lula ~evccccccccncana
AG"'A o 2 ° 3 . 10 Phoeba ---------------

AG-A,2.3.11 Effie
AG-A.2.3.13 Henry
A3 Rachel

A.L

A.5

A.6 Mary

A.6.3  Charlotte
A.'7 Phoeba
A.8 William Wesley
A.8.5 Phoeba Genevieve
A.Q9 George
4.10  Ogzias
A.1l Jeremiah H.

Archibald

L R X X X X X ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ I ¥ ¥ ]

L A 4 2 X X 2 1 ¥ ¥ 2+ ¥ ¥ ¥ 31 3

L X _F 2 N I X ¥ 2 3 X T T '

-y G ep G b oy

Genealogy History
1l emmeeea 18
1l  eeeeea- 18
17  cecce=- 86
18 ~emmee- 90
20 —eccee- 91
22  mmmee=- 93
25  ememm-- 95
20 cemcem-- 100
33 ceeeca- 101
1 S —— 103
36 mem——- - 104
39 emecee- 107
4l  ememeea 113
L2  eemmeee- 114
L —eeeme——- 116

2 emmeee- 19

L emmme—- 19

5  eeeee==- 20

6  emem—e- 20

7  eecemee—- 21
1l cmeeee- 22
12 ceecee- 22
13 ceeee-- 22
15  cam—a-- 23
15  emeeee- 23
153  cceeee- 23



Albert Genealogy
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Michael and Sarah Albert had fourteen children. One of their
sons was Jacob -

Jacob Albert b. Sept. 15, 18?? in Virginia

d.

m. Elizabeth Barr who was born Aug. 24, 1837,
at Oswego, near Canistota, N.Y. She had only
one brother, Dan Barr, who was drowned and
never married. This was her second marrigge
the first being to Selleck. Jacob and Eliza-
beth had two daughters -

Katie Ellen b. Oct. 5, 1874 at Monticello, Illinois. They -
Ainlay lived in Shell City, Mo., but in later years
her parents and sistert!s family lived in
Farnam, Nebraska.
d. Feb. 4, 1926, Farnam, Nebraska
m. Nov. 5, 1893 to William John Ainlay - b.
Nov. 28, 1870 at Ainlayville, Canada.
Children, five - (See Ainlay Genealogy)

George William, Leith Irene,Agnes May,
Eva Virginia, and John Albert.

Emma b. Dec. 21, 1865
Goddard de.
m. Ance W. Goddard; two children -
Katie, who married ?7 Barnesg and Edward,
who married ? Barnes. Edward is now dead.

Charles Selleck, son of Elizabeth by first marriage had two
children who lived. Several died as babies. His son, Orville,
married Hazel Liggett of Farnamg children, two - Mary Elizabeth
and Dennisi Orville lives at 10524, Live Oak, Arcadia, Calif.
Elizabeth, daughter of Charles, much older than Orville, is dead.
The mother of Elizabeth Barr Albert was Kathryn Venetten, who

was Pennsylvania Dutch. children, two

The mother of Kathryn Venetten was Mary Bertrand, who was part
French.

Robert D. Butler b. June 21, 1817 (Family connection not known,
his name was written in the Family Bible.)

Suzanna b. Aug. 3, 1802

William b. Aug. 20, 1804

George b. Sept. 14, 1806 (Probably brothers and sisters
Harriett b, Oct. 1, 1810 of Kathryn Venetten)

Leith says, "The original donor of the Family Bible seems to be
John Beatty. Mother always said that her uncle gave her the
Bible, but I don't know which one or whether a blood uncle or by
marriage. If he was a blood relative, Mary Bertrand must have
been married more than once.m
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Reference for Towns and Cities

Frequently Named in the Genealogy

Ainlayville, Ontario
Albion, Nebraska
Alliance, Nebraska
Aurora, Ontario
Belgrade, Nebraska
Bewdley, Ontario
Bloomington, Minnesota
Bremerton, Washington
Brooks, Alberta
Brussels, Ontario
Calgary, Alberta
Cavan, Ontario

Cedar Rapids, Nebraska
Chatham, Ontario
Clifford, Ontario
Coffeyville, Kansas
Columbus, Montana
Denver, Colorado
EdmGnton, Alberta
Evanston, Illinois
Fairbury, Nebraska
Farnam, flebraska
Flagler, Colorado
Fullerton, Nebraska
Garden Hill, Ontario
Glendale, California
Gordon, Nebraska
Gothenburg, Nebraska
Grand Island, Nebraska
Grey Township, Ontario
Guelph, Ontario
Guthrie, Cklahoma

Hammond, British Columbia

Harriston, Ontario
High River, Alberta
Hollywood, California
Hussar, Alberta
Innesfail, Alberta
Kansas City, Missouri
Kimball, Nebraska
Kitchener, Ontario
Lincoln, Nebraska
Lindsay, Ontario
Listowel, Ontario
Lomond, Alberta
London, Ontario
Madison, Wisconsin

Mishawaka, Indiana
Morris Township, Ontario
Mt. Forest, Ontario
Montreal, Quebec

New York City, New York
North Platte, Nebraska
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
Omaha, Nebraska
Osceola, Indiana
Ottawa, Ontario
Palmerston, Ontario
Pambrun, Saskatchewan
Perth Township, Ontario
Port Hope, Ontario
Preston, Ontario
Priceviile, Ontario
Prince Rupert, British Columbia
Regina, Saskatchewan
Riverside, California
Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Seaforth, Ontario
Seattle, Washington
South Bend, Indiana

St. Mary?'s,Ontario

St. Paul, Nebraska

‘Toronto, Ontario

Urbana, Illinois

Vancouver, British Columbia
Vanguard, Saskatchewan
Walkerton, Ontario
Wellston, Chio

Windsor, Ontario

Woodstock, Ontario

Wyckoff, New Jersey
Yorkshire, England

Yuma, Colorado

Note: When a town is named several
times, I have not always
named the state or province
to which it belongs. This
list is simply for reference.

Minto, Minto Townshipy Ontario



Index of Names of Main Heads of Families

Genealogy History

A John  ececmcmmae-- ———— 1 eeeme- 80
A.]l Richard —eeccomccmanrcacaaaa 1 e 80
A.2 William —wweccoceamcccncca- Y mm——— 80
A.2.1 Henry =—=ewmecccmcmcvceccaa=- 2 cmem—- 83
A0202 Ann -------------------- 53. ------ 85
A0203 JOhn -------------------- 17 —————— 86
A.2.3 ol Eleanoy ~=ecceccneccaeca- 18 ------ 90
4.2.3.2 Mary —=ecemccccccanaaa- 20 ~mmm——- 91
A.2:.3.3 Rachel ==eeemecccaeanax y R 03
A0203 oy William ecececvmmmmnnaca—- 25 —————— 95
A.2.3.5 Charles ~e=emcemcmcaccca 20 —cem- 100
A020306 Benjamin -------------- 33 ------ 101
A.2.3.7 Thomas Watson ---ee-—-- 35 cm—e—- 103
A,2.3.8 Charlotte ——=-ameeaeaa- 36 cmmme—- 10L
A.2.3,9 Lula ===c-mmmcecenenaao 39 cmmee- 107
A.2.3.10 Phoeba =====ruceenaua- Ll —em—-- 113
A2:.3.11 Effie ~mecmecocmcnmnne L2 ——m——- 114
A.2.3,13 Henry -=-c-cceccecaaa—- Ll —————- 116
A0291+ RObeI‘t ---------------- hr5 ------ 118
A.2.5 Thomas =====e-cccccnaca-- L5 em———— 119
A.2.6 Charles ==mmmcecmecacnaa- L5 —mm——- 120
A2.7 William =~e-ccecccemcceaea- 4O emm—-- 120
A.2.8 Watson =—mmmcememecaaaa 10 B — 122
A.2.9 Arapella ~-—-meecccmnanenaa 5l, wamea-- 124
A.2.10 Joseph —~-=ceccmcaacnaa- 55 ammeme=- 125
A.3 John ~-cemmcmrcccmnaeeee- . 56 —mmmee 126
A.,3.1 John Wesley -==-eccwe—-- - 56 eem——— 126
A.3.5 Joseph ~rmmmmccmccannnan— 57 emme—— 126
A0396 Sarah Anne e—=cacaccccc-a 5 —————— 127
A.3.7 Mary eemececcccececamaan-" 59 cmma-— 127
A,3.8 Josigh —~=—ccmmmccmameam 66 —memem 127
C Richard -----=-ccccmcunaa—- 67 cmmmme 128
Co.l.3.1 Thomas Harry =—--=—wme-a-- 69 ~mme—- 128
B Henry —---c-eccmwecc e 7l emme—— 12
Be2.1 William --m-meemcimcccaeaa 7] - 129
Be2.2 Ernest -ce-eemeecmccncaaa 73 cmmeee 129
Be3 Sarah Ann -e-—=-eee-- ————— Ty em———
Introduction to History -----~acccmmcammcaao 78

The Cradle, or Grain Harvester----——-ccecceca-- 117



